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Request for Rehearing of Denial of Petition to Quash or Limit Compulsory Process
In the Matter of CVS Caremark Corp.
File No. 072-3119

Dear Secretary Clark,

Pursuant to 16 C.F.R. § 2.7(f), CVS hereby requests a rehearing by the full Federal Trade
Commission ("FTC" or "Commission") of CVS Caremark Corporation's ("CVS") Petition to Quash or
Limit Compulsory Process, filed on June 20, 2008 (the "Petition"). A copy ofCVS's Petition appears as
Appendix "A."

CVS's Petition regarding the Civil Investigative Demand, issued on May 20, 2008 ("CID"), was
denied by Commissioner Pamela Jones Harbour, by letter dated August 6,2008, which was received by
counsel for CVS by express mail on August 8, 2008. The CID and the letter denying the Petition are
attached as Appendices "B" and "C," respectively.
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